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From: Tashbook, Linda [mailto:tashbook@pitt.edu]
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:32 AM

To: Rifkin, Mark

Subject: RE: Everyday Songbook

Here you go. It has the "good morning" lyrics and the "happy birthday" lyrics. Surely the copyright hasn't lasted this
long.

From: Rifkin, Mark [mailto:rifkin@whafh.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 3:17 PM

To: Tashbook, Linda <tashbook@pitt.edu>
Subject: RE: Everyday Songbook

The race is on! Thanks so much for all your help.

From: Tashbook, Linda [mailto:tashbook@pitt.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 3:09 PM

To: Rifkin, Mark

Subject: Re: Everyday Songbook

The 1927 edition is in a storage facility off campus. | can ask them to send it to me and | can scan the pages, but it'll take
a day or two for the book to get here. You might have the copy you ordered by then. We can race. I'll send you the
scans a.s.a.p.

From: Rifkin, Mark <rifkin@whafh.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 3:04 PM
To: Tashbook, Linda

Subject: RE: Everyday Songbook

Linda, this was very helpful, but unfortunately the first edition of the book does not include the work we were looking
for (but we needed to confirm whether it did). Would you mind asking the Associate Director of the Center for

! EXHIBIT B
Page 15



American Music to copy the page including Song # 16, which is entitled "Good Morning and Birthday Song," from the
1927 edition of the same book? The call number for the later edition is Nietz 5016799.

Again, many thanks.

Mark

From: Tashbook, Linda [mailto:tashbook@pitt.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 2:51 PM

To: Rifkin, Mark

Subject: FW: Everyday Songbook

Hi Mark,

As you can see, the Associate Director of the Center for American Music conducted this research herself. | hope this
result is helpful to your case.

Linda

Linda Tashbook, Esq.

Foreign International Comparative Law Librarian Barco Law Library - University of Pittsburgh School of Law
3900 Forbes Avenue Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15260

Phone- (412) 648-1303 Fax- (412) 648-1352

View my research on my SSRN Author page:

http://ssrn.com/author=549071

From: Haines, Kathryn Miller

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 2:48 PM
To: Tashbook, Linda

Subject: Everyday Songbook

Linda,

Attached are scans of the cover, index and title page of M1994 E947 1916, The Everyday Song Book. Unfortunately, I've
been unable to locate "Happy Birthday" or "Good Morning to You" in this score.

Best,

Kathryn Miller Haines
Associate Director

Center for American Music
106A Stephen Foster Memorial
University of Pittsburgh
Pittsburgh PA 15260
412-624-4100

kmill@pitt.edu

http://www.pitt.edu/~amerimus/foster.htm
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